
































( 

o 

17. MINUTES OF REGtJL6R BOARD PElINe .. MONpAY, MARCH 2. 1992 17. 

FISCAL COMMITTEE: 'Qontinued) 

MRS. DOMQNKOS said the Committee voted eight in favor with one in opposition 
and Koved for approval of the resolution. Seconded. 

MRS. HAIHOCK asked if the resolution was tha WIC program which the city 
participated in previous years? 

MRS. DOKONKQS said that it wa. not the WIC program. 

MRS. HAIHOCK wanted to know how this program was different from the WIC program 
a. the resolution talks about the people who do not have health insurance; she 
asked if their insurance was paid out of this program? 

MRS. DOKQNKOS said that the resolution was for a grant that the city has had 
for the last five years. She said the grant provides for an outreach worker to 
bring mothers and children in for health testing, provides for a nurse and a 
clerk for the paper work. Hrs. Domonkos stated that the hospitals provide 
testing on the children to assure they have their vaccinations, tests for lead 
pOisoning and various other tests. Hrs. Domonkos said that in the past year, 
400 women and 245 children to 18 months of age participated. Krs. Domonkos 
said that the WIC program provides vouchers to purchase certain foods. 

MRS. HAIHOCK asked what portion, if any, is the city responsible for? 

MRS, DOHONKQS stated that the city is not responsible for any portion; it was a 
total grant to the city by the state. 

PRESIDENT LYONS called for a vote to approve the resolution. APPROVED by voice 
vote with 35 yes votes and one no vote, Hr. Jetta. 

MRS. DOKONKQS Koved for the approval · 'of the Consent Agende. Seconded. 

PRESIDENT LYONS called for a vote to approve the Consent Agenda. 

President Lyons thanked and praised the Committee on their work on their entire 
Agende and in particular, on the SEKS contract which was a trying and testing 
item to work on. Kr. Lyons said the work was done in a very professional 
manner and on behalf of the Board and the city, again thanked the Committee. 

MRS. DOMONKOS thanked her Committee for all their hard work. 

LEGISLATIVE & RYLES COMMITtEE - Karia Nakian, Chairwoman 

MRS, HARlAN said the Legislative and Rules Committee met on Kondey, February 
24, 1992 at 7:00 p.m. Present were Committee members Karia Nakian, Carmen 
Domonkos, Gregory LaDestro, Audrey Kaihock, David Kartin, Elaine Kitchell, 
Scott Korris, Donald Sherer and John Zelinsky; also present were Reps. James 
Rubino, Ellen Kellis, Bobby Owens, Annie Summerville and Karggie Laurie. For 
the public hearing on item two, Howard Quinn, Executive Director of New 
Neighborhoods, Glenn KcGlynn and several members of the public were present but 
did not speak. 

o Krs. Nakian placed iteas five and six on the Consent Agenda. 



18. MImrrES OF REGULAR, BOARD MEETING - MONDAy, MARCH 2. 1992 18. 

LEGISLATIVE & RULES COMMITTEE; (continued) 

1. (L&R22. 01) FOR FINAL ADOPTION - PROPOSED ORDINANCE CONCERNING TAX ABATEMENT 
FOR SITE AT 93 SPRUCE STREET DEVELOPED BY NEIGHBORHOOD PRESERVATION PROGRAM 
OF STAMFORD. Originally submitted by Greg Dunn, Executive Director, 
Neighborhood Preservation Program of Stamford, CT., Inc., 295 West Kain 
Street, Stamford, CT 06902, 7/11/91; resubmitted by Karia Nakian, 11/20/91. 
Held in Committee 12/16/91. Approved for publication 1/6/92. Held in 
Committee 2/3/92. 

MRS, NAKlAN said that the property was developed into 15 affordable housing 
units, most of them already going back on the tax rolls. She said a public 
hearing was Held; the Committee voted eight to one to approve. Koved. 
Seconded. 

PRESIDENT LyoNS called for a vote for final adoption of the ordinance for tax 
abatement for Neighborhood Preservation Program for site at 93 Spruce Street. 
APPROVED by voice vote with 32 yes votes, three no votes, Kr. Jetta, Kr. DeLuca 
and Krs. Kaihock and one abstention, Krs. Bromley. 

2. (L&R22.06) FOR FINAL ADOPTION - PROPOSED ORDINANCE CONCERNING LOITERING. 
Submitted by Rep. James Rubino, R-7, 11/13/91. Held in Committee 12/16/91 
and 1/6/92. Approved for publication 2/3/92. 

MRS. NAXIAN said that the ordinance was specifically worded aiming at the 
street level drug daalers and purchasers, and has been endorsed by the Police 
Department as a useful tool in combating drug traffic. Krs. N&kian said thst 
known drug daalers and purchasers do not have to be caught with drug in their 
possession in order to stop the traffic of selling on the streets. 

Krs. N&kian said that the conditions .·of the ordinance in order to be cited, is 
a person must be a known drug daaler or purchaser convicted within one year of 
the citation; must be loitering in a public place in a manner Which manifests 
the purpose of selling or purchasing drugs and the person must refuse to cease 
this conduct when ordered to do so by the police. 

Krs. N&kian said that the Committee spent several months working on the 
ordinance and constitutional rights have been safeguarded; the Committee voted 
seven in favor and one opposed. Koved. Seconded. 

MR, RUBINO urged his colleagues to approve the ordinance to give the Police 
Department a much needed tool to disrupt the illegal drug market place while 
being mineful of constitutional rights. Kr. Rubino stated that at the pUblic 
hearing, persuasive testimony was heard to the effect that success or failure 
of many of the low and moderate income housing projects will depend on the 
ordinance to free those neighborhooda of the scourge of street level drug 
dealing. 

Kr. Rubino said that the ordinance will not win the war on drugs but is an 
important tool for the police and shows commitment on part of the Board to help 
the neighborhoods where such help is needed. 

MRS. DOHONKQS stated that she would vote against the ordinance because she felt 

( 

that the freedom of movement in our society is a constitutional right that is ( 
very dear to her. She said she realized that the ordinance is proposed to 
affect drug dealers but she was concerned about the discretion of those who 
will be implementing the ordinance. 



( 

19. MINllTES OF REGULAR ROARD HEETING - MONpAY. MARCH 2, 1992 19. 

LEGISLATIVE & RYLES COMMITTEE: (continued) 

MRS. POMONKOS (continuing> said that when an ordinance is approved, they last 
for .any, many years and now there is confidence in the ordinance but in 15 or 
20 years, how someone else will raad and interpret the ordinance. She said 
that she did not want to see any innocent citizen harassed or their freedom of 
walking or standing on a corner taken away. 

Mrs. Domorikos felt that with the information received from the state's attorney 
there are adequate safeguards and laws for the police to arrest drug dealers. 

MR, BOCCUZZI said that he agreed with Mr. Rubino. He said that he understood 
the freedom of movement but there comes a tiDe when we have to worry about the 
people living in the areas that are affected by the people on corners selling 
drugs. Mr. Boccuzzi stated that the people living in the area have no 
guarantee of their movement or for their children going outside and not being 
involved. He said that the people in the ar.a and the police know the names of 
the drug dealers; this ordinance gives the police the opportunity and 
discretion to take the dealers off the streets. Mr. Boccuzzi urged his 
colleagues to vote for the ordinance. 

MR, PAVIA said that he agreed with Mr. Boccuzzi and said that many people are 
being harassed because they cannot go out as they see 10 or more people roaming 
around the streets to deal drugs. Mr. Pavia commended Rep. Rubino and all 
those that worked on the ordinance for a fine job. He urged passage of the 
ordinance. 

MR, LaDESTRQ Moved the question. Seconded. 

PRESIDENT LyoNS called for a vote to Move the question. APPROVED by voice 
vote. 

PRESIDENT LYONS called for a vote on the final adoption of the loitering 
ordinance. APPROVED by voice vote with five no votes, Mr. Jetta, Mrs. Bromley, 
Mrs. Domorikos, Mrs. Mellis and Mr. Larobina. 

3. (L&R22. 07) PROPOSED RESOUJTION APPROVING LEASE BETWEEN THE CITY OF STAMFORD 
AND THE STAMFORD EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES, INC. FOR PREMISES KNOWN AS 684 
LONG RIDGE ROAD, STAMFORD, CONNECTICUT WICH HAS BEEN USED AS HEADQUARTERS 
OF THE STAMFORD AMBULANCE CORPS, INC. Schedule A of contract. Per SEKS 
Contract submitted by Hayor Stanley J. Esposito, 12/30/91. Previously 
epproved by Planning Board. Board of Finance approved 1/13/92. Held in 
Committee 2/3/92 . 

MRS, HAKIAN said that the Committee voted eight in favor, one opposed with no 
absentions. Moved. Seconded. 

PRESIDENT LyoNS called for a vote to approve the resolution concerning the 
lease between the city and SEKS for premises as 684 Long Ridge Road. APPROVED 
by voice vote with three no votes, Mr. DeLuca, Mr. Jetta and Mrs. Haihock. 



20. MINUTES OF REGUlAR BOARD KEETING - MONDAY. MARCH 2. 1992 20. 

LEGISLATIVE & RULES COHHITIEE; (continued) 

4. (L&R22.0S) PROPOSED RESOLUTION CONCERNING THE TRANSFER OF AMBULANCES AND 
CERTAIN ANCIU.ARY EQUIPMENT FROM THE CITY OF STAMFORD TO THE STAMFORD 
EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES, INC. Schedule B of Contract. Per SEMS l 
Contract submitted by Mayor Stanley J. Esposito, 2/30/91. Held in 
Committee 2/3/92. 

MRS, NAXIAN said that the Committee voted eight in favor, one opposed with no 
abstentions. Moved. Seconded. 

PRESIDENT LyoNS called for a vote to approve the resolution concerning the 
transfer of ambulances and certain ancillary equipment from the city to SEKS. 
APPROVED by voice vote with four no votes, Mr. Deluca, Mr. Jetta, Mr. Pia and 
Mrs. Maihock. 

5. (L&R22.09) FOR FINAL ADOPTION - PROPOSED ORDINANCE CONCERNING TAX ABATEMENT 
FOR PARSONAGE AT 251 COURTlAND AVENUE OWNED BY GRACE EVANGELICAL FREE 
CHURCH. Requested by James L. Nelson, Trustee, Grace Evangelical Free 
Church, 241 Courtland Avenue, Stamford, CT 06906, 1/7/92. Approved for 
publication 2/3/92. 

APPROVED ON CONSENT AGENDA WITH TWO NO VOTES. MR, JEITA AND MR, DeLUCA. 

6. (L&R22.10) PROPOSED RESOLUTION FOR APPROVAL OF LEASE TO PROVIDE OFFICE 
SPACE FOR FEDERAL ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY OFFICE FOR LONG ISlAND 
SOUND STUDY. Submitted by Michael A. Pavia, Commissioner, Department of 
Public Works, 12/20/91. Planning Board approved 1/7/92. Board of Finance c· \ 
approved 1/13/92. 

APPROVED ON CONSENT AGENDA 

7. (L&R22.11) FOR PUBLICATION - PROPOSED ORDINANCE CONCERNING TAX ABATEMENT 
FOR STAMFORD lAND CONSERVATION TRUST FOR PROPERTY ON HAPPY HILL ROAD, LIST 
#R900035974, DONATED BY JOHN VIKSTROM. Requested by Joel M. Berns, Vice 
President, Land Conservation Trust, 22 First Street, Stamford, CT 06905, 
1/24/92. 

HELP IN COHHITIEE 

S. (L&R22.13) SENSE-OF-THE-BOARD RESOLUTION CONCERNING BUILDING PERMIT 
WAIVERS. Submitted by Rep. Maria Nakian, D-20, 2/11/92. 

MRS, NAXIAN stated that the 21st Board of Representatives approved a 
Sense-of-the-Board resolution saying that the Board would no longer consider 
refunds of building permit fees paid by non-profit organizations. She said the 
exemptions to the resolution were requests which were already before the Board, 
and subsequent to passing the resolution, approved were refunds for two 
non-profit groups whose building permits were already granted by the Building 
Department. 

o 



o 

LJ 

l 

21. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD KEETING - MONDAY, MARCH 2 a 1992 21. 

LEGISLATIVE & Rm ES COMMIUEE; (sontiDUed) 

MRS. NAKIAN said that the Law Department advbed the COlllllittee that the 
original resolution be amended to clarify the fact that the two requests were 
taken up leaving them exempt from the resolution. Mrs. Nakian said this 
evening's resolution does not change the intent of the original resolution. 

Mrs. Nakian said the Committee voted five in favor, four opposed with no 
abstentions for approval. Moved . Seconded. 

PRESIDENT LYONS proceeded to a vote to approve the resolution. APPROVED by 29 
yes, six no votes with one abstention. 

9. (L&R22.l4) SENSE-OF-THE-BOARD RESOLUTION CONCERNING TASK FORCE CREATED BY 
BOARD OF REPRESENTATIVES AT LEGISLATIVE SEMINAR. Submitted by Rep. Maria 
Nakian, D-20, 2/11/92. 

HRS. NAKIAN said that all members received the resolution. She said that a 
change has to be made in the resolution to include the Board of Education. She 
said that the resolution was a result of the Legislative Seminar that the Board 
held in January which created some good ideas which the Seminar did not want to 
lose. Mrs. Nakian stated that a Task Force was created at the Seminar and the 
resolution was being approved by the Planning Board, the Board of Finance snd 
the Board of Representatives to record the fact that the Task Force will be in 
existance. The Committee approved the resolution by a vote of eight in favor, 
one opposed with no abstentions. Moved. Seconded. 

PRESIDENt LYONS called for a vote to approve the resolution. APPROVED by voice 
vote with no dissenting votes. 

10. (L&R22.l5) SENSE-OF-THE-BOARD RESOLUTION CONCERNING DRUG FREE ZONES IN AND 
AROUND PUBLIC AND PRIVATE HOUSING PROJECTS. Submitted by Rep. John J. 
Boccuzzi, D-2 and Rep. Scott A. Morris, D-17, 2/13/92 . 

MRS. NAXIAN said that the Committee felt that private hOUSing projects shOUld 
also be included as well as buyers of drugs in addition to sellers. She said 
the changes were uade in the resolution; also, the State Legislature was 
changing its legislation to include private housing project and they would 
welcome our resolution. Mrs. Nakian said the Committee voted eight in favor, 
one opposed with no abstentions . Moved. Seconded. 

HR. BOCCUZZI asked that each member'S name be attached to the resolution 
showing support of the drug free zones in and around public and private hOUSing 
projects. 

MR. LYONS called for a vote on the resolution. APPROVED unanimously with one 
abstention, Ms. Summerville, due to a possible conflict. 

MRS, NAKIAN Moved the Consent Agenda. Seconded. 

PRESIDENt LyoNS called for a vote to approve the Consent Agenda . APPROVED by 
voice vote with Mr. Jetta and Mr. DeLuca voting no on iteD five . 



22 . MINllIES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - MONDAY MARCH 2. 1992 22. 

PERSONNEL COMMImE - John J. Hogan, Jr., Chairman 

1. FOR PUBLICATION - PROPOSED ORDINANCE CONCERNING KEDICAL BENEFITS FOR CITY 
EMPLOYEES. Submitted by Rep. Willi .. Kosbob, D-16, 1/6/92. Held in 
Committee 2/3/92. 

HELP IN COMHITIEE (AWAITING OPINION FROM CORPORATION COUNSEL'S OFfICE) 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMITIEE - W. Dermb White, Chairman - No report. 

PUBLIC !o!OBKS & SEIlER COMMITIEE - Frank Mollo & Bobby Owens, Co-Chairmen 

MR, OWENS said the Public Works and Sewer Committee met on Wednesday, February 
26, 1992, at 8:00 p.m. Attending were Committee members Robert Deluca, Joseph 
Lovallo, John Zelinsky and Bobby Owens; John Hogan attended another meeting but 
was present for part of the meeting. 

1. PROPOSED RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CONDEMNATION BY THE CITY OF STAMFORD OF 
SANITARY SEWER EASEMENTS THROUGH AND UNDER THE PROPERTIES OF WILLIAM PENN 
DUNSTON, CARD W-l0, LOT 25 LINCOLN AVENUE, JAMES A. DOOLEY AND PATRICIA A. 
BOSHKA, CARD W-ll, LOT 26 LINCOLN AVENUE, AND ELSIE WERNER, CARD W-17, LOT 
121 LINCOLN AVENUE IN CONNECTION WITH COMPLETING THE HOPE STREET 
INTERCEPTOR PROJECT. Submitted by Mayor Tho. Serrani, 8/29/91. Sewer 
Commission approved 7/13/91. Board of Finance approved 11/13/91. Held in 
Committee 12/16/91. Held on Pending Agenda 12/18/91. 

MR, OWENs said the Committee voted four in favor, none opposed with one 
abstention to approve. Moved. Seconded. 

MRS, MAIHOCK asked if there were any· situations in regarda to the condemnation 
that were controversial? She wanted to know what the opposition was. 

HR, OWENS said that all three of the properties were controversial. Mr. Owens 
said that there was controversy about the appraised amount of .oney, and by 
going through the Board of Representatives, the process is stopped and the 
owners will not go to Court with their arguments. 

HR, BOCCUZZI stated that if the condemnation does not take place, the sewer 
project stops. 

PRESIDENT LYONS proceeded to a vote on the resolution regarding condemnation. 
APPROVED by voice vote with one no vote, Mr. Loglisci and three abstentions, 
Mrs. Maihock, Mr. Gergle and Mr. Zelinsky. 

2. PROPOSED ORDINANCE CONCERNING SEPTIC TANK DISPOSAL FEES. 
increase in fees for waste disposal. Submitted by Rep. 
R-14, 12/13/91. Held on Pending Agenda 12/18/91. 

HELP IN COMHITIEE 

This concerns an 
Robert Deluca, 

t 

(J 



c 

o 

l 

23. MINllTES OF REGULAR BOW MEETING - MONDAY. MARCH 2. 1992 

HEALTH & PROTECTION COMMITTEE - Audrey Kaihock & Joseph Lovallo, 
Co-Chairpersons 

23. 

MRS, HAIHPCK said the Health and Protection meeting was held on Thursday, 
February 27, 1992, at 7:00 p.m. Present were Audrey Kaihock and Joseph 
Lovallo, Co-Chairpersons; James Rubino, Joseph Gergle, Ellen Mellis, John 
ZelinskY, John Roman of WSTC, Janet Gramza of the Advocate, Fire Marshal Barry 
Callahan, and Daniel McCabe, Corporation Counsel. 

1. FOR PUBLICATION - PROPOSED ORDINANCE CONCERNING FIRE lANES. Submitted by 
Steven E. Heilner, Chairman, Fire Karshal Association, City of Stamford, 
CT., 9/27/91. Returned to Committee 12/16/91. Held in Steering 1/18/91. 
Held in Committee 2/3/92. 

HELD IN COMMITTEE 

MRS. HAIHOCK stated that there was a discussion on Corporation Counsel's letter 
of February 26, 1992, giving an opinion on the comments and concerns addressed 
by Tom Fava in his letter dated January 28, 1992. 

Mrs. Kaihock said that the Committee voted five to zero to amend under Section 
2. Petition for Establishment of Fire Lanes, B. line five; she said the 
ordinance was amended after, "availability of fire hydrants" adding "the 
building stand pipe and sprinkler system connections." Mrs. Kaihock said that 
the Corporation Counsel agreed to redraft the ordinance incorporating the 
changes suggested by the Committee. 

Mrs. Kaihock thanked the Committee and also extended Joe Lovallo's thanks for 
their active interest in providing helpful input to the ordinance. 

PARKS & RECREATION COMMITTEE - Robert Deluca & Thomas Pia, Co-Chairmen 

MR. DeLUCA said the Parks and Recreation Committee met on Tuesday, February 18, 
1992, at 7:30 p.m. Present were Committee members Robert Deluca, Thomas Pia, 
Mildred Perillo, Gerald Rybnick, William Koabob, Donald Sherer and Joseph 
Gergle; also, Rep. Karggie Laurie, Robert Neu, Director of Parks and 
Recreation, and Mike Saccardi, a Parks and Recreation Commissioner. 

1. APPROVAL OF PROPOSED MARINA WINTER STORAGE FEES FOR 1992 (NOVEMBER TO 
APRIL). Parks and Recreation Commission on 1/8/92, recommended that fees 
be kept at same level that prevailed in 1991. Submitted by Robert F. Neu, 
Director of Parks and Recreation, 1/9/92. Held in Committee 2/3/92. (All 
other Karina fees approved 2/3/92) 

MR, DeLUCA said that the Committee voted four in favor with three opposed for 
approval of the rates as submitted. Moved. Seconded. 

MR, SHERER stated that at e meeting prior to the last one, representatives of 
the boating community attended and spoke on the issue. They also appeared 
before the Commission in December to let the appropriate Commissions and 
Committees know that there was an interest by them to utilize the winter 
storage at Czescik Marina. Mr. Sherer said that out of 125 slips, only 25 are 
in use because of the prohibited costs under the current economic conditions. 
Mr. Sherer stated that it was requested and suggested that if the rates were 
lowered by $200 on both larger and smaller boats, a greater number of people 
would utilize the slips over the winter and revenues would be made up plus 
providing a service to the community. 



24. KINUIES OF R.EGULAR BOARD MEETING - MONDAY. MARCH 2. 1992 24. 

PARKS & RECREATION COMMITTEE; (eoDtiDUedl 

HR. SHERER stated that in the last year. the federal and state government added 
charges to boaters aaking boating somewhat prohibitive. Mr. Sherer said that 
he visited some private clubs and spoke to people and many of them said that 
they would put their boats in the Czescik Marina over the winter if the fees 
were lowered. 

Mr. Sherer said an amendment in Committee was defeated. He Moved that there be 
a reduction in the winter storage fees at Czescik Marina by $150.00. Seconded. 

PRESIDENT LYONS said that the fees would be $250 for the medium slips and $350 
for the large slips. 

HR. DeLUCA urged the Board to reject Mr. Sherer's amendment. Mr. Deluca said 
that in 1989. with disposable income larger, the fees being $200 to $300, there 
were only 45 boats stored; in 1990, the fees being $300 to $400, there were 50; 
in 1991, the fees being $400 to $500, there were 25 boats; the revenue remains 
the same. Mr. Deluca stated that by lower the fees, there is no guarantee that 
people will be putting in their boats. He also stated that Mr. Neu told the 
Committee that the present bubble system is at a marginal point now and if more 
boats were put into the area, there would be a problem in maintaining the 
safety of the boats; to correct the situation, an expenditure of between 
$25,000 to $30,000 would be needed which the city cannot afford at this time. 
Mr. Deluca said that with the fees as proposed, the revenue would be the same 
and no liabilities would be incurred. 

HR. SHERER said that if the fees were reduced to the amended request, it would 
be a trade-off with regards to the boaters as to whether or not they want to 
spend the money to winterize their boata or do they just want to keep the boats ) 
over the winter in the water; if that is done, there is no extra charge to 
them. 

Mr. Sherer said that he attended the same meeting where Mr. Deluca was 
present. He said that perhaps he heard things in a different context from Mr. 
DeLuca; however, he heard Mr. Neu say that if the marina were filled to near 
capacity, that the current bubbler system probably wouldn't last very long and 
would not break up the ice around the dock.. Mr. Sherer said that if there 
were more boats, the income could be tripled or quadrupled and that would pay 
for a new bubbler system. 

HR. DeLUCA said that the comments made by Mr. Neu were made before Mr. Sherer 
arrived at the meeting. 

HR, LaPESTRQ Moved the question. Seconded. 

PRESIDENT LYONS called for a vote to Move the question. APPROVED by voice vote 
with no dissenting votes. 

PRESIDENT LyoNS proceeded to e vote to reduce by $150, the winter marina 
storege fees. DEFEATED by a vote of 24 no and 10 yes votes with two 
abstentions . 

PRESIDENT LYONS proceeded to a vote on approval of the winter storage fees for 
1992, November to April. APPROVED by a vote of 27 yes, five no votes with four ( 
abstentions. \...; 



o 

o 

25. MINllTES OF REGULAR BOARD KEETING - HONPAY. MARCH 2. 1992 25. 

PARKS & RECREATION COMMITIEE: (contipued) 

2. APPROVAL OF PROPOSED USER FEES FOR 1992. Parks and Recreation Commission 
approved fee on 1/22/92. Submitted by Robert F. Neu, Director of Parks and 
Recreation, 1/23/92. 

MR, DeLUCA said the Committee voted six in favor with one opposed to approve 
the fees with the following amendments: Tennis fees at Scalzi Park, a season 
pass for $10 . 00; $3.00 an hour per person from 6:00 p.m. to 10:00 seven nights 
a week. Seconded. 

Mr. Deluca Moved to amend his motion. He said that he checked with some people 
and they said that in lieu of the season pass, they would be like a rate of 
$8.00 per hour per court for residents and $12.00 per hour per court for 
non-residents from 6:00 p.m. to 10:00 p.m. seven nights a week. The motion was 
Seconded. 

MR, SHERER stated that Mr. Neu was concerned about the accountability in the 
area of collecting funds; that was why the Committee came up with a $10.00 
season pass. Mr. Sherer said that last year's cost for the pass was high, 
$75.00, and that the real problem in the past was the accountability of the 
people collecting the money and because of that, he felt that an hourly rate 
should not be approved as the basic system and would not support that. 

MRS, BROMLEY asked if this was not discussed last year when it was decided to 
eliminate the fees and personnel costs at the courts? 

MR, DeLUCA said that this year, it was felt that the amendment would be in the 
best interest of the players as well aa the city. He said the attendant would 
be present four houra each evening at $7.00 an hour. 

MRS, BROMLEY questioned the purpose of the attendant. 

MR, DeLUCA said that the attendant would check on non-residents vs. residents, 
also check on the time and conditions of the courts . 

MRS, BROMLEY asked what Mr. Neu recommended; the costs and about the season 
pass. 

HR, DeLUCA said that Mr. Neu recommended not to have an attendant at the courts 
and maintain the same as last year. Mr. DeLuca aaid that Mr. Neu stated that 
the expense would be approximately $6,000 and he was concerned about the 
accountability of the money; also, the $10.00 was too low . Mr. Deluca said 
that if a pass was to be used, it would have to be obtained through the 
Department. 

HR, KOSBOB referred to Mr. Neu's letter of January 9 and the Parks and 
Recreation Commission's whereby both strongly opposed charging any fees at the 
tennis facility as it has worked out well without the fee structure. Mr. 
Kosbob stated that in the last three years, the fees have been increased 50% 
for residents so the total comes to about 30t of the operating budget which is 
normal for most cities in the area; also the Department has managed their 
budget well and have proven that they are well equipped and they know how to 
handle the fee structure in the city. Mr. Kosbob urged the Board to reject any 
and all fees for tennis in Scalzi Park . 



26. HINUIES OF REG!JUR BOARD MEETING - MONDAY. MARCH 2. 1992 26. 

PARKS & RECREATION COMMITTEE; (continued) 

MR. LYONS wanted aome clarification and aaked if preaent1y. there are no fees 
charged for tennis at Scalzi Park? 

MR. DeWCA atated that Hr. Lyons waa correct. 

MRS. DOMONKQS aaid that she recall. 1aat year when the attendant and fees were 
removed because there waan't enough money coming in to cover the cost. She 
asked why a change is being considered and why Hr. Neu's recommendations are 
not being considered; he recommended $50.00 for a pass saying that the $75.00 
fee was too high. 

MR. DeLUCA said the fee was high last year because of the difficult times the 
city was facing and the people boycotted the courta. Hr. Deluca atated that 
Hr. Neu's recommendation was to have no fees but aome Committee members voted 
to have fees. Hr. Deluca's recommendations were baaed on his input from 
various citizens. He said that fees were increaaed for golfers. bocce players 
and ball players. 

MR. LaPESIRO Hoved the question. Seconded. 

PRESIDENT LYONS proceeded to a vote to Hove the question. DEFEATED by a vote 
of 21 no and 15 yes votes. 

MR. LQVATYP said that he played fairly regular at Scalzi Park and from the 
outcry that he has heard from the public, if there ia no attendant, there is 
chaos. He said that there were people who ware unfair causing conflicts on the 
courts. He said that someone has to be there to monitor the situation to .ake 

c 

sure that the rules are adhered to and to check on season passes and to collect C 
the hourly rates. Hr. Lovallo favored Hr. Deluca's motion. 

MR. BOCCUZZI aaked if a season pass was instituted. would an attendant be 
necessary to make sure those playing have a pass? 

MR. DeLUCA said that an attendant still has to be present to check passes. 

MR. BOCCUZZI said that he would go with Hr. Deluca's recommendations on the 
hourly fees. which are not a lot of money. and control would be had over the 
courts by having an attendant present. Hr. Boccuzzi said that some sort of 
system could be worked out to make sure the money stays within the city. 

MR. PAVIA said that he agreed with Hr. Boccuzzi's comments, and also liked Hr. 
Kosbob's comments. but in these hard times. everyone much do their fair share. 
He said that Scalzi Park is in his District and urged all me.bers to support 
Hr. DeLuca's amendment. 

HS. MITCHELL Hoved the question. Seconded. 

PRESIDENT LYONS called for a vote to Move the question. APPROVED by voice vote 
with some dissenting votes. 

PRESIDENT LYONS proceeded to a vote to amend the fee schedule as proposed for 
the Scalzi Park tennis fees; $ 8.00 per court per hour for residents of the 
city and $12.00 per court per hour for non-residenta; time frame is from 6:00 ~ 
p .•. to 10:00 p .•.• 7 nights a week for all players; no season passes. ' 
APPROVED by a vote of 20 yes and 15 no votes with one abstention. 



c 

o 

27. HINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - KONDAY. MARCH 2. 1992 27 .. 

PARKS & RECREATION COMMITtEE; (continued) 

MR. DeLUCA aaid the Committee recommended to delete the $20.00 fee for 
Ballfield Overtime Maintenance Surcharge for Youth egea 13-18 Babe Ruth teams. 
He aaid the Committee felt that with the difficulty to raise money from 
sponsora, the $500 difference would not be a hardship. Hoved. Seconded. 

PRESIDENT LYONS called for a vote to delete the $20.00 aurcharge fee for 
maintenance for the Youth agea 13-18 te.... APPROVED by voice vote with 
seven no votes, Hr. Yhite, Hra. Nakian, Hrs. Bromley, Hr . Martin, Hr. Owens, 
Hr. Sherer and Hrs. Hellis. 

MR, DeLUCA Hoved that the fees be approved as amended and submitted. Seconded. 

HR. ZELINSKI Hoved that resident/property owner parking sticker fees be reduced 
from $10 . 00 to $ 5.00. Seconded. 

Hr. Zelinsky said the fee started as a mechanism to keep the non-residents of 
the city from using the beaches and over the years, it has become a money 
making situation. He said that the talk is about increasing taxes and now the 
residents also have to pay to go to the beaches. Hr. Zelinsky said that the 
economy is not good and many people are out of work and the $5 . 00 could bring 
food on the table for some, instead of paying to go to the beach. He said that 
we must be concerned about those in the low and middle incomes and urged his 
colleagues to reduce the fee of the parking sticker to $ 5.00. 

MRS. BROMLEY said that she intended to vote against Hr. Zelinsky's amendment 
because user fees are important; that it is not just the matter of user fees 
versus taxes but a matter of operating costs of the city and how the costs 
will be paid. Hrs. Bromley said that there should be a comprehensive way of 
looking at the fees; do we want to all the taxpayers to pay a portion or do we 
want the users to pay a disproportionate amount because they use the services? 
Hrs. Bromley stated that the user must be burdened for the services. 

MR. BOCCUZZI asked if Hr . Deluca knew how many beach stickers were sold last 
year at $10.001 

MR. DeLUCA stated that approximately 21,000 stickers were sold last year at the 
$10.00 fee . He said that last year with the increased fee in the beach 
sticker, the attendsnce was the highest ever at the beaches. He said the 
income increased $80,000 which offset a tremendous amount of the operating 
expenses . 

MR . BOCCUZZI said that if the fee is raduced, there may be more stickers sold 
but the difference would go back into the tax base as the income in the Parks 
and Recreation Department would be lass. He stated that $10.00 a year to enjoy 
the parks and beaches is not a lot of money; in surrounding areas, the fees are 
$10.00 e day, not a year. 

MRS. NAXIAN said that each time a user fee is cut, either the program or the 
cost has to go back to the tax base and then everyone has to pay. She said 
that with the user fees, everyone pays something but the one who use the 
services may pay a little more. Hrs. Nakian said that ahe would like to see 
those who use the services bear a little more of the burden. She stated that 
she would like to re-examine the entire fee structure. 



28. MINUTES OF REGULtJt BOARD MUTING - MONDAY, MARCH 2. 1992 28. 

PARKS & RECREATION COMMITTEE; (continued) 

MR.. PIA said that in the _tter of $10.00 to $5.00, last year was the first 
year that the parka were practically .elf-.upporting because of the $10.00 0 
fee. Mr. Pia said that this enabled having the park police and proper 
maintenance of the beaches, Which was the best ever. He stated that the user 
fee. were being increased throughout the country. He said that the $10.00 is 
for a sticker fee and if one does not have a car, they can walk into the parks 
and beaches; he said that he would like to see soaething else devised so thst 
the people of the City of Stamford use the beaches as there are many, _ny 
out-of-towners using the beaches. Mr. Pia stated that he was told by a New 
Yorker that they can get a bus, come to Stamford and can use the beaches with 
no cost. Mr. Pia was in support of the $10.00. 

MR.. LQGLlSCI agreed with Mr. Pia's comments. He said that a way has to figured 
out that would be equitable to everyone; perhaps the fee should be dropped for 
residents. 

PRESIDENT LYONS proceeded to a vote to reduce the parking sticker fee from 
$10.00 to $5.00. DEFEATED by a vote of 29 no and five yes votes. 

PRESIDENT LYONS proceeded to a vote to approve the user fees as amended. 
APPROVED by a vote of 32 yes and three no votes. 

EDUCAIION. WELFARE & GOVERNMENT COMMITTEE - John R. ZeUnsky, Chairman 

MR.. ZELlNSKY said the Education, Velfare and Government Co_ittn _t on 
Vednesday, February 20, 1992, at 7:00 p.... Present were Chairman John 
Zelinsky, Vice Chair Ellen Mallis, Reps. Elaine Kitchell, Marggie Laurie, and <=) 
Audrey Maihock; Joan Ackerman, Executive Director of the Smith House and Gwynn 
Lamont, President of Halcyon Day Properties, Ltd. 

1. APPROVAL OF CONTRACT BETWEEN THE CITY OF SIAKFORD AND HALCYON DAY 
PROPERTIES, LTD. FOR THE MANAGEMENT OF THE SKITH HOUSE SKILLED NURSING 
FACILITY. Submitted by Mayor Stanley J. Esposito, 1/22/92. Board of 
Finance approved 2/4/92. 

MR . ZELINSKY said that the contract went out for bid and there were four bids; 
Halcyon was the low bidder and Halcyon has managed the Smith House for the last 
five years. Kr. Zelinsky said the contract was a two-year contract with a 
two-year option that can be extended by either parties; the fee for the first 
year is $210,000 and the second year $220,000. He .aid the Committee voted 
four in favor with one abstention for approval. Koved and Seconded. 

MR.S, HAIHOCK wanted to know the status of profitabiUty of Smith House as she 
did not see that in the report? 

MR. ZELINSKY said that he never received any information on that. 

PRESIDENT LYONS said that perhaps the information can be obtained and provided 
to Mrs. Kaihock. 

HR. ZELINSKY said that he would be happy to do that. c. 



o 

o 

29. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD KEETING - MONDAY. MARCH 2. 1992 29. 

EDUCATION. WELFARE & GOVERNMENT COMMITTEE; (continued) 

MRS. MAIHOClt referred to page 6 of the contract and wanted to know about the 
appeals associated with the Medicaid and Medicare programs; she asked if any 
mention was made about that and if that i. being fulfilled? 

HR. ZELINSKI stated that programa were being fulfilled. 

PRESIDENT LYONS called for a vote to approve the contract. APPROVED by voice 
vote with two no votes, Mr. Jetta and Mr. Stork. 

HQUSING & COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE - Frank Mollo, Chairman 

MS, MITCHELL said that the Committee met on Tuesday, February 18, 1992, at 7:00 
p.m. and held a public hearing on CHAS. Present were Reps. Ellen Mellis, 
Nicholas Pavia, Frank Mollo and Elaine Mitchell. 

1. REPORT ON PUBUC HEARING HELD TO REVIEIl COMPREHENSIVE HOUSING AFFORDABILITY 
STRATEGY (CHAS). Subllitted by Frank Mollo, Chairman, Housing and COlDllunity 
Development Committee, 2/3/92. 

HELP IN COMMITTEE 

2. PARTIAL FORGIVENESS OF LOAN FUNDS MADE TO NEIGHBORHOOD PRESERVATION 
PROGRAM, INC. TO SUPPORT THE STAMFORD DEVELOPMENT FUNDS, INC.; UPON SALE OF 
NEXT UNIT BY NEPI, $20,000 OF PROCEEDS WILL BE SENT DIRECTLY TO STAMFORD 
DEVELOPKENT FUND, INC. RATHER THAN COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM'S 
REVOLVING HOUSING FUNDS. Subllitted by Kayor Stanley J. Eaposito, 2/13/92. 
Contingent upon Board of Finance approval. 

HELD IN COMMITTEE 

URBAN RENEWAL COMMITTEE - Michael Larobina & Kary Lou Rinaldi, Co-Chairpersons 

HR. LARQBINA said the meeting was cancelled because aome mellbers of the 
Committee were not available. 

1. MATTER OF RESOLVING PROBLEM BETWEEN THE URBAN REDEVELOPMENT COKKISSION AND 
AMADEUS CAFE BAR GRILL REGARDING UNAUTHORIZED/NONCONFORKING SIGNAGE. 
Requested by Rep. Annie M. Summerville, 6D, 2/10/92. 

HELP IN COMMITTEE 

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION COMMITTEE - Donald Sherer, Chairman - No report. 

TRANSPORTATION COMHITTEE - Scott Morris, Acting Chairman 

HR, MORRIS said the Committee lIet on Wednesday, February 26, 1992 at 7:00 p.m. 
Present were Committee members Joseph Gergle, Audrey Kaihock, Scott Morris and 
W. Dennis White; others attending were Rep. Robert Deluca and ThollIs Fava, 
Productivity Planner. 



30. MINUTES OF REGULAR, BOARD MEETING - MONDAY. MARCH 2, 1992 30. 

TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE; (continued) 

1 . REQUEST TO LOOK INTO THE DEPARTMENT OF TRAFFIC AND PARKING STANDBY ACCOUNT 
AND TO DETERMINE EXTENT OF SIGNAL BREAICDOWN PROBLEK. Subllitted by Rep. James ( 
Rubino, R-7. Held in COllllittee 2/3/92. 

MR. MORRIS atated that if the President agreed, he would provide a written 
stat:ment of Mr. Fava' a rellarks to all Board members. 

PRESIDENT LYONS said that was agreeable with hill. 

2. HATTER OF ADVERTISING ON CITY PROPERTY. Submitted by Rep. Robert DeLuca, 
R-14, 11/27/91. Held in Committee 12/16/91 and 2/3/92. Held on Pending 
1/18/91. 

MR. MORRIS said that the COllllittee is aaking the President to send a letter to 
Corporation Counsel asking Counsel to send the Transit District a direct order 
for an accounting of the 1I0ney involved with the leasing of advertisllents on bus 
shelters and asking the Transit District to take down all advertising on the bus 
shelters and ordering the Transit District not to put up anymore advertising 
unless directed by the Board of Representatives. Mr. Korris said that he would 
draft a letter. 

SPECIAL COMMITTEES 

HOUSE COMMITTEE - Gerald Rybnick, Chairman - No report. 

COLISEUM AUTHORITY LIAISON COMMITTEE-'- Garry ClelllDOns, Chairman - No report. 

LABOR RELATIONS COMMITTEE - John Boccuzzi & Kurt Jetta, Co-Chairmen 

No report. 

ECONQHIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITtEE - William Belcher, Chairman 

MR. BELCHER said the Committee lIet on Thursday, February 20, 1992, at 7;00 p.m. 
Present were Reps. James Rubino, Scott Korris, Ellen Kellis, William Kosbob and 
William Belcher; also attending was Jon Smith, Planning and Zoning Director and 
John Roman of WSTC. 

1. DISCUSSION ON THE HATTER OF DEVELOPING A STRATEGIC ACTION PLAN TO ENHANCE THE 
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT OF THE CITY OF STAMFORD; appointment of members to 
Commission and public hearings to solicit input. Requested by William 
Belcher, R-13, 12/20/91. Report made and Held in Committee 2/3/92 . 

HELP IN COMMITTEE 

o 

MR, BELCHER encouraged Republicans and Democrats to go back to their respective ( 
Town Committees to nominate candidates for the Commission. He said the 
Committee, in another month or so, will be ready to make recommendations on What 
the Commission could study but the Commission must be installed before anything 
can be done. 



31. HINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD HEETING - MONDAY. KARCH 2. 1992 31. 

ETHICS REVIEW COMMITTEE - James Rubino & Karia Nakian, Co-Chairpersons 

No report. 

c=) REAPPORTIONMENT COHHITTEE - Philip R. Stork & David R. Martin, Co-Chairaen 

No report . 

AUDIT OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE - Robert DeLuca & John J. Boccuzzi, Mellbers 

No report. 

RESOLUTIONS 

1. SENSE-OF-THE-BOARD RESOLllTION HONORING THE BANTAM TRAVEL TEAM. This team is 
part of Stamford Youth Hockey League. Submitted by Rep. Elaine Mitchell, 
D-2, 2/6/92. 

MS. MITCHELL Moved to approve the resolution. Seconded. 

PRESIDENT LYONS called for a vote to approve the resolution. APPROVED 
unanimously by voice vote. 

MINUTES 

1. JANUARY 6, 1992 REGULAR BOARD MEETING - Approved. 

2. FEBRUARY 3, 1992 REGULAR BOARD MEETING - Not ready. 

o COMMUNICATIONS 

HR. BOCCUZZI reminded everyone that there is a report on the Contingency fund in 
this evening's packet and to take a good look at the bottom line showing waht is 
left, $1,863,743. 

MS. SUMMERVIllE reminded the Representatives to clean off their desks; if any 
papers are left, they will go in the recycling bin. 

OLP BUSINESS - None. 

NEW BUSINESS - None. 

PRESIDENT LYONS stated that he appointed Rep. David Martin as Co-Parliamentarian. 

ADJOURNMENT - Upon a motion duly made and Seconded, and Approved by a voice vote, 
the meeting was adjourned at 11:40 p.m. 

chvxeO· 

APPROVED: 

LLJt; I 

Ri ' chard L. Lyons, President 
22nd Board of Representatives 

RLI.:alt 
Enelo!l:'''· •• 

Anne A. Kachaluba, Administrative Assistant 
and Recording Secretary 
22nd Board of Representatives 



32. 

STAKVOTE - A'l'TENDANCE 

NO NAME 
1 NIP EVANKO, JUDITH 
2 PRS NAlaAN, MARIA 
3 PRS PIA, THOMAS 
4 PRS OWENS, BOBBY 
5 PRS LOGLISCI, RALPH 
6 PRS KOSBOB, WILLIAM 
7 PRS LADESTRO, GREGORY 
8 PRS RYBNICK, GERALD 
9 NIP MOLLO, FRANK 

10 PRS LOVALLO, JOSEPH 
11 PRS MAIHOCK, AUDREY 
12 NIP JOHNSON, FRED 
13 PRS DE WCA, ROBERT 
14 PRS GERGLE, JOSEPH 
15 PRS STORK, PHILIP 
16 PRS BELCHER, WILLIAM 
17 PRS RUBINO, JAMES 
18 PRS MELLIS, ELLEN 
19 PRS WHITE, W. DENNIS 
20 PRS SUMMERVILLE, ANNIE 

NOT PRESENT 4 

32 • 

03-02-1992 

NO NAME 
21 PRS DE PINA, GLORIA 
22 PRS DOMONKOS, CARMEN 
23 PRS CLEMMONS, GARY 
24 PRS LAURIE, MARGGIE 
25 NIP PERILLO, MILDRED 
26 PRS PAVIA, NICHOLAS 
27 PRS MITCHELL, ELAINE 
28 PRS SHERER, DONALD 
29 PRS MORRIS, SCOTT 
30 PRS HOGAN, JOHN J. 
31 PRS ZELINSKY, JOHN 
32 PRS BROMLEY, ELLEN 
33 PRS LAROBINA, MICHAEL 
34 PRS RINALDI, JOAN 
35 PRS LEYDON, JOHN F. 
36 PRS JETTA, KURT A. 
37 PRS RINALDI, MARY LOU 
38 PRS MARTIN, DAVID 
39 PRS BOCCUZZI, JOHN 
40 PRS LYONS, RICHARD 

PRESENT 36 

-----------------------

STAKVOTE - VOTE PROCESSING 

NO NAME 
1 NIP EVANKO, JUDITH 
2 YES NAKIAN, MARIA 
3 YES PIA, THOMAS 
4 YES OWENS, BOBBY 
5 YES LOGLISCI, RALPH 
6 YES KOSBOB, WILLIAM 
7 YES LADESTRO, GREGORY 
8 YES RYBNICK, GERALD 
9 NIP MOLLO, FRANK 

10 YES LOVALLO, JOSEPH 
11 YES MAIHOCK, AUDREY 
12 NIP JOHNSON, FRED 
13 YES DE LUCA, ROBERT 
14 YES GERGLE, JOSEPH 
15 YES STORK, PHILIP 
16 YES BELCHER, WILLIAM 
17 YES RUBINO, JAMES 
18 YES MELLIS, ELLEN 
19 YES WHITE, W. DENNIS 
20 YES SUMMERVILLE, ANNIE 

NIP 4 NIV 0 

03-02-1992 
TEST 'VOTE YES 

.. 

YES 

NO NAME 
21 YES DE PINA, GLORIA 
22 YES DOMONKOS, CARMEN 
23 YES CLEMMONS, GARY 
24 YES LAURIE, MARGGIE 
25 NIP PERILLO, MILDRED 
26 YES PAVIA, NICHOLAS 
27 YES MITCHELL, ELAINE 
28 YES SHERER, DONALD 
29 YES MORRIS, SCOTT 
30 YES HOGAN, JOHN J. 
31 YES ZELINSKY, JOHN 
32 YES BROMLEY, ELLEN 
33 YES LAROBINA, MICHAEL 
34 YES RINALDI, JOAN 
35 YES LEYDON, JOHN F. 
36 YES JETTA, KURT A. 
37 YES RINALDI, MARY LOU 
38 YES MARTIN, DAVID 
39 YES BOCCUZZI, JOHN 
40 YES LYONS, RICHARD 

36 NO 0 ABS 

c 

o 

o 

( 


